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December 17, 2025

Subject: RFQ 26077-A Lake Horton Dam Flow Weir Repair
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Is there a Bid, Payment, and performance bond for this?
No.
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What are the liquidated damages?
There are no liquidated damages.

3. How many days to complete this project?
The pricing sheet has this listed for the contractor to answer.

4. Please clarify whether the entire length of the weir wall must be raised 1 foot vertically,
or if this only applies to the proposed weir ends.
Only the extension is required to be raised 1 foot vertically.

5. The Checklist of Required Documents references a Contractor Affidavit. Please provide
this form, as it is not included in the RFQ.
Please see Attachment 1.

6. Need to clarify the number of loads of rip-rap for the project.
Please account for only one load of type 1 riprap and one load of type 3 riprap.

7. Need to clarify section 1. B. iv. of the scope and specification of work.
Concrete shall only be placed on dried earth for the purposes of the weir wall extension.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.



The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Friday, December 19, 2025. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time. Please advise that quotes can
also be emailed to ccobb@fayettcountyga.gov or faxed to (770) 719-5544.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .
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/ Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/cc

Attachment



ATTACHMENT 1

Contractor Affidavit under O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(b)(1)

The undersigned contractor ("Contractor") executes this Affidavit to comply with 0.C.G.A § 13-10-91 related to any
contract to which Contractor is a party that is subject to 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91 and hereby verifies its compliance
with 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91, attesting as follows:
a) The Contractor has registered with, is authorized to use and uses the federal work authorization
program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement program;
b) The Contractor will continue to use the federal work authorization program throughout the
contract period, including any renewal or extension thereof;
¢) The Contractor will notify the public employer in the event the Contractor ceases to utilize the
federal work authorization program during the contract period, including renewals or extensions
thereof;
d) The Contractor understands that ceasing to utilize the federal work authorization program
constitutes a material breach of Contract;
€) The Contractor will contract for the performance of services in satisfaction of such contract only
with subcontractors who present an affidavit to the Contractor with the information required by
0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(a), (b), and (c);
f) The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that this Affidavit shall be incorporated into any
contract(s) subject to the provisions of 0.C.G.A. § 13-10- 91 for the project listed below to which
Contractor is a party after the date hereof without further action or consent by Contractor; and
g) Contractor acknowledges its responsibility to submit copies of any affidavits, drivers' licenses, and
identification cards required pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91 to the public employer within five
business days of receipt.

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number Date of Authorization

26077-A: Lake Horton Dam Flow Weir

Name of Contractor Repair
Name of Project

Fayette County, Georgia
Name of Public Employer

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on , ,202510n (city), (state).

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE DAY OF , 2025.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:




